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	Clarification

	1
	Question:
[bookmark: _GoBack]Can we assume that the maximum budget of £1.1 million is to cover all deliverables listed in the ITT, whether these are produced within three, four or five years

Answer:
The maximum budget is to cover 5 years and the deliverables are spread over the 5 years (see the due dates in the table). The key point here is that the deliverables we have outlined are the minimum we expect. Payment will be made as outlined in the Cost Plan per year table. We will not pay more than the annual cost outlined each year.
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	Question:
Can you confirm that no additional further deliverables (that are not specified in the current ITT) will be required within the £1.1 million financial envelope even if the contract is extended into year four or five? 

Answer:
As stated on page 22 of the ITT ‘The deliverables set out above represent our minimum requirements. All deliverables must be adapted on an ongoing basis in response to the user-led steering group and to the changing needs of partnerships. We encourage bidders to consider how they may provide additional and appropriate services to these within their overall tender proposals.’
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	Question:
Beyond the four programme outcomes, are projects asked to work towards any particular programme level targets/outcomes?

Answer: 
No. There are no other specific programme level targets/outcomes. 

Section 2.2 of the ITT lists the four outcomes and also the key principles underpinning the programme. At Project application, each project outlined two individual indicators for year 1 and one indicator for the end of the project, to measure their progress towards achieving the outcomes. Indicators for subsequent years will be proposed and agreed at the end of each year. These indicators will have specific project targets and will be reviewed throughout the funding period as required and in response to change.
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	Question:
What monitoring/reporting into BIG is required?  Is it possible to see an example or template for this reporting?

Answer:
Our standard monitoring schedule is at 6 month stage and at End of Year. The format for the 6 month monitoring is proportionate to the project and for year one this will involve a visit for the majority of projects with an optional monitoring form depending on suitability. Going forward, 6 month monitoring may take the form of a telephone call, a visit, a standard reporting form and/or a specific report for a partnership board for example. 
This will be agreed with the individual projects and can be adjusted as required. 
We attach a template for the End of Year report. This is a standard Big Lottery Fund template and is not specific to Help Through Crisis. The actual reporting may vary as we are moving towards less prescriptive reporting and monitoring with emphasis on a conversational approach and more regular contact. At a minimum projects will need to provide details of progress towards indicators and outcomes, budget expenditure and proposed indicators for the following year. 
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	Question:
What proportion of the projects have already commissioned an independent evaluator?

Answer:
We cannot be specific as we do not have exact information. Our best estimate is 70-80% will have commissioned some element of external evaluation support, ranging from initial help to set up systems to 5 year contracts. We have encouraged partnerships to build in scope for flexibility and responsiveness to change when commissioning external evaluation support. 
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	Question:
What stage are projects at in terms of their development or delivery?

Answer:
The start date for projects ranges from May 2016 to November 2016 but with the majority starting July and September 2016. Thus all projects are in the first year of delivery with many at the 6 month stage.
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	Question:
The required evaluation support for year one – is this year one of project delivery or year one of the support contract?  We are trying to gauge how far projects have gone in determining their evaluation and what scope there will be to ensure programme wide metrics or synthesis will be possible?

Answer:
To clarify, this question refers to the second deliverable under ‘Set-up and Support’. 

The evaluation support is for year one of the learning, support and evaluation contract. See also response to Question 5 above.
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	Question:
Please could you confirm how you envisage the funding to work regards length of project?  The programme is already 1 year in for 5 years and the evaluation of the project is also 5 years (3+2 years) thus it will overrun the programme by 1 year.  Please could you clarify how this works and how you envisage suppliers to use the last year?

Answer:
The indicative contract procurement timetable estimates a start date week commencing 20 March 2017 at which point the latest projects will be at the 6 month stage thus the contract may overrun the programme by just 6 months maximum. Final reporting from projects will usually be expected 3-4 weeks following the end of the project, with local evaluations possibly later. Thus we anticipate overrun of three to four months maximum following receipt of final data and have allowed for it in the Contract Duration. 
We envisage suppliers continuing to facilitate networking and sharing of learning and impact, analysing and aggregating data, publishing and communicating good practice and working on all deliverables as relevant in this time. 



